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From: Babby Wellons

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 3:45 PM
To: Fleet Temple

Cc: laurenwhite@wellonsrealty.com
Subject: FW: Lot on Cane Mill Road

Fleet

Below please see email from Steve Ward discussing Lot 22 Hunters Run — Cane Mill Rd/Williams Rd,
Coats.

Please provide needed plans asap.

Bobby

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 1:01 PM
To: 'Bobby Wellons'

Cc: Glenn McFadden; Shane Cummings
Subject: RE: Lot on Cane Mill Road

Bobby,

That conceptual drawing looks fine. | don’t see a reason you would need to construct an 8” line and
a new manhole to make this work. Please forward us engineered plans and NCDOT encroachment for
the bore. Shane can discuss any further requirements next week. Thanks.

From: Bobby Wellons [mailto:rpwellons@wellonsrealty.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 12:43 PM

To: Steve Ward <sward@harnett.org>

Subject: Lot on Cane Mill Road

Steve-
Attached is a map of the lot on Cane Mill Rd. Please review and give me a call to discuss.
Thanks.

Robert P. Wellons
s i realty.com
President
Wellons Realty, Inc.
PO Box 730
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NOT FOR RECORDATION,
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CANE MILL RD.
60' R/W

BEING ALL OF LOT 22, PC #2, SLIDE 265
PLOT PLAN FOR

Wellons Realty, Inc.

GROVE HARNETT CO,,
TOWNSHIP

NORTH CAROLINA
SCALE: 1" = 40"

MARCH. 30TH, 2017
I, Ronnie E. Jordan certify that this plat was drawn under my !
supervision from an actual survey made under my aupervision
(Deed description recorded in Book794 , Pagef88 stc.)(other);
that the boundaries not surveyed are clearly indicated as drawn
from information found in Baok____, Page____; Thot the ratlo
of precision as calculated is 1:10,000+; Withess my original
;igjr_\iture. license number and sea! thisam__day of] A.D.,

l, Ronnie E. Jardan, Professional Land Surveyor
No, 2558, certify that this plat is a survey
of an existing parcel or parcels of land.

L — 2556
ION

K RONNIE E. JORDAN PLS
35 GLENFIELD DRIVE D

PH. (910) 897-6981

UNN, N.C, 28334
CELL(910) 237-5893




